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Dear Dr. Fisher,

Many thanks for yoar letter whioh ls dlstinetly encouraging.
I and Mise Robinson, who has done the back breaking part of the
work, were somewhat despondent. Tha faot that the paternal half
gister |same sire, dams not slsters) gave & corrslation of .1B71
as oompared to the maternal half sisters | Sires not brothers, same
dam) gave «252%, appears to substantlate the contentlon that certaln
of the factors are inherited in a sex-linked manner.

I would not Tor 2 moment suggest that all the factors for
wilk yield are inherited in & sex-linked menner, that would be
almost ridiculous becmuse milk yleld muast be covered by many
zenetical factors since it is conditioned not memely by reprodootlive
metters sach as the milk glands, but also by somatio charaotera such
as size, heart growth, etec.

At the moet I would not expect a greater than 50 par cent
affect to resalt from factors on any slngle ohromosoma.

With many thanks and apologles for belng such & pest.

Yours sincerely, - gifﬁi:ﬂ

Dr. R. A. Fisher,
Rothamsted Experimental Station,
Harpenden, Herts.




